
From: Trish
To: FOIA Metra
Subject:  Hiring Practices
Date: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 4:31:47 PM

I am requesting the following information:
 
1. The total number of candidates and their gender that , Chief Human Resource
Officer,  interviewed for the Director, HR Client Services (#404) position.
2. The total number of candidates and their gender that , Chief Human Resource
Officer, interviewed for the Sr. Director, Compensation, Benefits & HR Policy Human Resources (#402).
3. Since assuming the role of Chief Human Resource Officer with Metra, please provide the number of
employees, within  department, that have either had their employment
terminated or resigned with their gender identified.
4. The EEO signed Resume Justification Forms, specific to gender, for the above mentioned positions.
 
Respectfully,
 
Patricia A Trail




